
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 12:18 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Flint - Governor Briefing - 1st Draft
Attachments: Governor Briefing - Flint-1stDraft.docx

Attached is a 1st draft of the briefing to the Governor's Office regarding the City of Flint water system as requested by Director Wyant following our meeting on 9/25.

I have managed to keep it to less than 2 pages while including, I think, all the talking points we discussed with the Director.

Please review the draft and provide me any comments by COB today. I need to get the final draft to the Director by COB on Tuesday as I will be out the rest of the week.

Mike, please take a look and confirm some of the numbers we have (WM miles, valves, etc.). The City's recent BWA report appeared to have some different numbers and I want to be sure our numbers are still accurate. Also let me know if there are any other confirmed steps the City is taking to proactively prevent additional BWA's from occurring.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314